John Ingram

From: Bob Keel <bobk@martinimplement.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Tom Morgan

Subject: Updated quote on Alamo mower NJPA
Attachments: doc18182320160830041411.pdf

Tom,

TheNJPA price of the mower with blades is the $6965.00

Bob Keel

Sale Representative

Martin Implement Sales, Inc.
(708) 349-8430 Office

(708) 326-9551 Direct

(708) 280-9908 Cell



DYPAANARED 11RO
<~ NJPA Sales Order & Quote Form Information Page (Customer)
Quote [] Sale [ Date: 08-23-16 By Tom Sales Order# ___
Customer Account# 21995 'INgXI?;pproval PO#
Tractor Model & Year Tractor Delivery Date Cﬁgemlj 2WD [] Front Tire Sizes: ___
NJPA Contract 070313-AGl ROPS [1 4WD[]  RearTireSizes: ___
Quote valid for _____ days ONLY. (90 days if left blank) Terms
QTyY ltem# Description List Price Total Price
1 SHD88CTRCC 88" Super Heavy Duty Flail Mower, Center-mounted $7,529.00 $7,529.00

W/3 oz. Coarse-Cut Knives

216 02986332 3-Ounce Coarse Cut Knives, 216 Knives Total $214.49

Total Net for Mower, Freight and 216 Knives $6,965.00

LR :ﬂz’ e ; LT AR
Subtotal $7,529.00
15% NJPA Discount

15%

$6,399.00

NJPA Discounted Price
. X Add 30000888190 ] Allow 30000888179 ] will Call / Customer
Freight F.O.B. Factory F.0.B. Destination Pick Up $352.00
NJPA Total Price $6,751.00

Notes:

1) THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS FORM IS NOT FIRM UNTIL CREDIT IS APPROVED AND PURCHASE ORDER IS ACCEPTED BY ALAMO INDUSTRIAL IN
SEGUIN TEXAS.

2) NO PURCHASE ORDER WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR A MACHINE WITH LESS THAN FULL STANDARD OR OPTIONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT.

3) APPROXIMATE SHIPPING AND/OR DELIVERY DATES CAN BE CONFIRMED ONLY BY ALAMO INDUSTRIAL IN SEGUIN TEXAS AND DELIVERY IS
SOMETIMES SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO CONDITIONS BEYOND THE CONTROL OF ALAMO INDUSTRIAL.

NOTE:

1) This Sales Order and Quote Form is subject to the Terms and Conditions contained on page 3 this form. If you did not receive page 3 containing the Terms and

Conditions, please contact seller so that we may send them to you.
2) This Sales Order and Quote Form expressly limits acceptance to the terms of this offer and seller hereby objects to any different or additional terms contained in any

response to this Sales Order & Quote form by the buyer, including buyer's purchase order.

Dealer Signature: Date:

3-4-14
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